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Republic of the Philippines n .
. MAR 21 !
Mepartment of Education g % l
REGION 1 -

SCHOOLS MVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 123 ,s. 2024

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools Distlrict Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Section Heads and Unit Heads
Other concerns

FROM: The Schoals Division Superintendent
DATE: March 19, 2024
SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DM NO. 111, S. 2024 niled CONDUCT
OF TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE TO INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERS

ON PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TO TEACHERS
AND SCHOOL LEADERS

This Office announces the change of schedule of the following:

Morning
e Quality Management System (QMS) Overview
Afternoon
¢ Presentation of Accomplishments (Quarter 1)
and Updates/Announcement per functional divisions
» Provision of Technical Assistance

For the information, and guidance of all coneerned.
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D A C. BANZON, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent
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